

Withernwick Community Association (WCA)
Minutes of the meeting held on 21st March 2011 8pm

Attendance:

Mike Soper (Chairman), Sue Voase, Jo Arnett, Julia Beevers, Val Harrison, Carol Wilkie, Dawn Dickinson, David Smith, Norman Wilkie

Apologies:

None

Bank Account and Finances

The Income & Expenditure account remains the same as the previous month.

Business Plan Questionnaire

Mike Soper proposed we put on hold the Business Plan and disband the new Village Hall idea. Barrie and Ann Wood have informed us of their decision to step down from their involvement with the Business Plan and questionnaire due to insufficient feedback. Sue is to send a letter to Barrie and Ann Wood thanking them for giving up their time and hard work.

Mike Soper proposed that we now concentrate on holding events and raising money for the village, everyone present was in favour of this proposal.

AGM

The first agm for the WCA will be held on 18th April at the Falcon Inn at 8pm. This will be to update the constitution, re-elect members and ask anyone else onto the committee. Sue is to place a notice on the Notice Board, Village website, Blondies and the Falcon. Each of the current committee members will need to be present at the AGM if they are wishing to be re-elected.

Upcoming Events

Easter Egg Hunt – Monday 25th April 2011 Commencing from the Falcon at 1pm
Mike and Dawn have kindly volunteered to undertake this task again this year. Mike is going to ask Chris Saunby (ASDA) if they would be willing to kindly donate 40 eggs for the event.

Village Fete – Sunday 26th June 2011 (gates to open at 12.30)

Mike Soper went through a list of stalls, events that will be happening throughout the day. A more detailed list is to be produced. Various committee members were going to contact stall holders etc to confirm they will be attending.

Any Other Business

None

Next Meeting:

The next WCA meeting will be the AGM on Monday 18th April 2011 8pm at the Falcon Inn.

Meeting Closed at 9.00pm